
LINCOLNSHIRE POLICE POLICE HEADQUARTERS
PO Box 999
LINCOLN LN5 7PH
Fax: (01522) 558128 
DDI: (01522) 558292
email 
john.manuel@lincs.pnn.police.uk

Ref: S/090/01996/21 24th September 2021

East Lindsey District Council
Tedder Hall
Manby Park
Louth
Lincolnshire
LN11 8UP

Section 73 application in relation to condition no. 4 (opening
hours) as imposed on planning permission reference no.
S/090/02215/20 which was for erection of a building to
accommodate a performance stage and seating.

BUTLINS RESORT, ROMAN BANK, INGOLDMELLS, SKEGNESS,
PE25 1NJ

Lincolnshire Police do not have any objections to this application.

Crime prevention advice is given free without the intention of creating a contract.  Neither 
the Home Office nor the Police Service takes any legal responsibility for the advice 
given. However, if the advice is implemented it will reduce the opportunity for crimes to 
be committed.

It is recommended that an excellent point of reference is the PCPI SBD Homes 2019 
which can be located at www.securedbydesign.com. 

Yours sincerely

John Manuel
Mr John Manuel MA BA (Hons) PGCE PGCPR Dip Bus.

Force Designing Out Crime Officer (DOCO)


